Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula ister
Sent:  Thursday, September 04, 2008 12:09 PM

To; Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Lee Fulcher
Subject: Docket No. 080493-TX

Good afternoon:

I forgot to have this docket title changed after we received the company's request for cancellation and its payment of the
2007 and 2008 RAFs. Therefore, please change the docket title for this case to the following:

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8701 by Excella Communications Inc., effective July 14, 2008.

I will be filing a revised CASR this afternoon to take to Agenda to grant a voluntary cancellation.

Thanks.
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